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Exhibit 26 - Telecommunications Availability Letter

t t AT&T LOUISIANA T: 985-867-1269
a & 72337 Industry Park F: 985-867-1281

Covington, La. 70435 www.att.com

November 9, 2011

Mr. Scott Tabary, E.I.
Duplantis Design Group, PC
34 Luis Prima Drive
Covington, La. 70433

RE: The Summit Technology and Business Park
Dear Mr. Scott Tabary, E.I.,

This is in response to your request for a letter from AT&T Louisiana for the Summit
Technology and Business Park in Slidell, Louisiana for a cite certification. Based upon our
preliminary findings, AT&T stands ready to provide you with voice and data
telecommunications (including Internet Service) to sufficiently serve the proposed site.
Upon receipt of the specific telecommunications needs of your future clients, we will be
in a better position to determine what, if any , additional network facilities may be
required subject to our engineering and design requirements.

AT&T currently has facilities near the proposed site. It is important to note that as this
project develops, we may need additional right of way for a Remote Terminal ( RT ) site
depending on the density of this industrial park. If required we would need 180 days to
bring new facilities into this area. Over time , AT&T has deployed several different types
of network infrastructure in this area; therefore this development will be served with the
most current AT&T approved technology which includes fiber optics, coaxial and copper
facilities.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Wayne M. Stein, Sr.

Manager — OSP Planning & Engineering Design

AT&T Southeast Construction & Engineering
South La District
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